
Unitea i States e Interior 

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 
?. 0. Box 1809 

Durango, Colorado £1301 

February 7, 197? 

Caulkins Oil Company 
P. 0, Box 780 

Farmington, Kew Msxieo 87I1OI 

Gentleman: 
Your l e t t e r of January 27, 197$, requests approval to cotoningle, on the 
surface, ths d i s t i l l a t e produetion from the Kssaverde and Dakota zones from 
lease New Mexico 03331. After measurement on the lease, the production w i l l 
he trucked to Tanks UOO6I4 and 1>0D6$ on the Shell gathering system, where i t 
w i l l be commingled with production from other Federal leases of the same 
working and royalty interest;?, to be sold. 

Your application is hereby approved, providing the ownership remains the 
same, the products are measured on the lease, and the value of the products 
remain identical. You are advised to obtain appropriate approval from the 
Kew Mexico Oil Conservation Commission for the proposed action. 

Sincerely yours, 



United States I 
GE ^ SURVEY 

P. iiox 1839 
Durango, Colorado 81301 

. of the interior 

February 6, 197$ 

Caulkins Oil Company 
P. 0. Box 780 

Farmington, New Mexico 87U01 

Gentlemen: 
Your l e t t e r of January 27, 197$, requests approval to commingle, on the 
surface, the d i s t i l l a t e production from the Mesaverde and Dakota zones 
from lease Mew Mexico 03733. After measurement on the lease, the 
production w i l l be trucked to Tanks iiDOoij. and I;006$ on the Shell gathering 
system, where i t w i l l be commingled with production from other Federal 
leases of the same working and royalty interests, to be sold. 

Your application is hereby approved, providing the ownership remains the 
same, the products are measured on the lease, and the value of the products 
are identical. You are advised to obtain appropriate approval from the 
New Kexico Oil Conservation Commission for the proposed action. 

Sincerely yours, 

D i s t r i c t Dngineer 



United States Department of the Interior 
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 

I'. 0. Box 180? 
Durango, Colorado 81301 

February 7, 197'5 

Caulkins 05.1 Company 
P. 0. Sox 780 
Farrnington exico 871:91 

3nt±enen: 

Your l e t t e r of January 27, 1975, requests approval to commingle, on the 
surface, the d i s t i l l a t e production from the Mesaverde and Dakota zones 
from lease Now Mexico 03553• After measurement on the lease, the 
production w i l l be trucked to Tanks !i006Ii and li3065" on the Shell gathering 
system, where i t w i l l be commingled with production from other Federal 
leases of the same working and royalty interest, to be sold. 

Your application i s hereby approved, providing the ownership remains tho 
same, the products are measured on the lease, and the value of the products 
remain identical. You are advised to obtain appropriate approval from the 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission for the proposed action. 

Jerry Long 
d i s t r i c t Engineer 



United States Department of the Interior 
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 

P. 0. Pox 1009 
Pitr-ango, Colorado 8.1301 

February 7, 197$ 

Caulkins O i l Company 
P. 0. Box 780 

Farmington, New Mexico S7U01 

Gentlemen: 
Your l e t t e r of January 27, 1975, requests approval to commingle, on the 
surface, the d i s t i l l a t e production from the Mesaverde and Dakota zones from 
lease New Mexico 0355'-t. After measurement on the lease, the production w i l l 
be trucked to Tanks U006U and u0065 on the Shell gathering system, where i t 
w i l l be commingled with production from other Federal leases of the same 
working and royalty interests, to be sold. 

Your application is hereby approved, providing the ownership remains the sane, 
the orod'icts are measured on the lease, and the value of the products are 
identical. This approval does not aopiv to allocated production from your 
No. 389 '.-roll, located i n the 0M2 sec".'13, T. 2.6 !•!., R. 6 W., on lease 
Santa Fe 07913a, involving the SZ} sec. 13, T. 26 N., R. 6 W., of subject 
lease, pursuant to Communitization Agreement SVJ-16. You are advised to 
obtain appropriate approval from the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
for the proposed action. 

Sincerely yours, 



United States Department of the Interior 
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 
P. 0. Pox ISO? 

Durango, Colorado 81301 

February 7, 197 

Caulkins Oil Company 
P. 0. Sox 780 

Farmington, Pew Mexico 37a01 

Gentlemen: 
Your l e t t e r of January 27, 1975, requests approval to commingle, on the 
surface, the d i s t i l l a t e production from the Mesaverde and Dakota zones 
from lease Santa Fo 379035-A. After measurement on the lease, the 
production w i l l be trucked to Tanks U006h and )j0065 on the Shell gathering 
system, where i t w i l l be commingled with production from other Federal 
leases of the same working and royaity interests, to be sold. 

Your application i s hereby approved, providing the ownership remains the 
same, the products arc measured on the lease, and the value of the products 
remain identical. You are advised tc obtain appropriate approval from the 
Mew Mexico Oii Conservatior; Commission for the proposed action. 

Sincerely yours, 



United States Department of the Interior 
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 

P. 0. Pox 100? 
Durante, Colorado 01301 

February 7, 191$ 

Caulkins Oil Company 
?. 0. Box 780 

Farmington, Pc.-: Mexico 87U01 

Gentlemen: 
Your l e t t e r of January 27, 197$, requests approval to commingle, on the 
surface, the d i s t i l l a t e from the Mesaverde and Dakota zones from lease 
New Mexico 33S'>1. After measurement on the lea.se, the production w i l l 
be trucked to Tanks i>006U and !;006$ on the Shell gathering system and 
commingled with production from other Federal leases of the same ownership, 
to be sold. 

Your application is hereby approved, providing the ownership remains the 
same, the products are measured on the lease, and the value of the products 
are identical. This approval does not extend to your No. $0 well, located 
In the NS£; sec. 5, T. 26 N., P. 6 \J,, on subject lease, because i t is 
communitized with lease Santa Pe 079186 which involves different ownerships. 
You are advised to obtain appropriate approval from the Kew Mexico Conservation 
Commission for the proposed action. 

Sincerely yours, 


